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" Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

From: Coopar, Thomas <NHT3A>
' Sent:. Friday, August 11, 2008 1:33 PM
" Ta:  'CSeniucck@ima toyata.com'
Cci-  Stickiand, Leamon <NHTSA>
Subject: RE: Raquest for Extension; Raapomm PEOB-024 IR

" chs, '
- Toyota's request for an mmmrrenytunﬂl'sdum 12, 2008 Inbmmtlunreq.mst{lﬂ}lam-mgranhad The
new due date |s Seplmber 4 for response to questions 1-7 and 10; and Septemier 22 for the remainder of tha IR

reEponsa.

'I'- .-
Chied, “.fahmle Inisgrlty lealnn
Office of Defects |nvestigation
Phone: (202)3868.5218

Fax (202)366.1767 .
thomas,cooper@nhisa.dot.gov

From: Chantucri@itma.toyota.oom [mallto:CSantuccidima.toyola.onm)
Sent: Wednesdsy, August 09, 2006 4:03 PM
To: Coaper, Thomas <NHTSA>
.Ces Strickland, Leamon <NHTSA> _
- Subject: Request for Extenslon: Response to PEDS-024 IR

~ Tom,

Due to the upmn:llng hedidary in Japen, we would like to request a 1 wesk extanslon for a partial responee to the
_ IR Istter for tha Sclon IC moohroof investigation. The raspnnaa is due Saptamber 1, and we would ks to submit
_our rﬁpmaﬂ to questions 1-7 and 10 on Saptember 8.

In eddition, we would llke to requast an aﬁdﬂlunaﬂ 2 wisaks for the remainder of the response. Quesation 8 :
requeets Information on testing and assessments. According to the office in Japan, they are In the midst of some
testing and belleve that (with this eddiilonal time} they will be able to complete it and respond by September 22. -
They have also requested axtending the due date for Question 8 (design changes and modificatlons) to
Saptamber 22 In order to et some exira time to obtain thiz data fram thalr supgpliers and check and transkate It all
Into English. Toyote's assessmant (Guestion 11) will nead t¢ drew on this Information and we woulkd epprodiate

responding to thls part on Saptembar 22 a8 well.

Ih shmmar}'. we would llke (for the aforementioned reasons) submit the response to Questiona 1-7 and 10 on
September B and tha respanses to Questions 8, £ and 11 on Septamber 22, K you have any quasthnsnr

uormrr'ﬁ, plaana let me know. _
. Hﬂgﬂ[ﬂﬂl. ’

Chria Santucel = Safety Engineer
Tachnkal and Regulatory Affeirs
Toyota Motor Morth America, Inc.
Phone (202) 4636856 Fax: {202) 463—5513

m Cheis . Santucci@ima.toyata.com -

8/11/2006




